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Brennan, Charlotte

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chris Blow 
05 September 2018 12:07
Programme Officer
Re: Participation in Breckland Local Plan Hearings

Dear Charlotte, 
Looking again I realise I was mistaken to apply for matter 7. I thought from its title  of Other Housing it 
might cover  a, broader range, but I now see from the Inspector's questions that's not the case, so I'm happy 
to withdraw from that session. 

Kind regards, 
Chris 

On Tue, 4 Sep 2018 at 15:27, Programme Officer <Programme.Officer@breckland.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Blow 

I note you have asked to attend Matter 7 Specialist Housing, however you do not appear to have made any 
representations on this subject either at submission stage or subsequently under the Inspector’s Additional 
Questions.   

Therefore please could you clarify in writing why you wish to attend this session, to enable the Inspector to decide 
if you should be allowed a speak on this matter? 

Regards 

Charlotte Brennan

Charlotte Brennan 
Programme Officer 

DDI: 01362 656296 
Email: programme.officer@breckland.gov.uk 
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham, Norfolk, NR19 1EE 

From: Chris Blow 
Sent: 21 August 2018 09:01 
To: Programme Officer 
Subject: Participation in Breckland Local Plan Hearings 
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Dear Charlotte, 

I would like to take part in the following hearing sessions during September on behalf of our 
neighbourhood plan group and parish council: 

Matter 4: Housing; 

Matter 7: Other Housing Types and Related Policies; 

Matter 12: Environment; and 

Matter 18: Infrastrudture 

Kind Regards, 

Chris 

=================================== 

Chris Blow 

Saham Toney Neighbourhood Plan Group 
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